Prashant Shah & Co

—— CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ——

Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF UNIGLOBUS ELECTRICALS AND ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flow and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of material accounting policy information and other explanatory information
(herein after referred to as “financial statements”).

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expianations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (‘Ind AS’) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, its
loss, other comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.

information Other than the Financiai Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company’s director’s report, but does

not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In cennection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of materiai misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e (Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

] Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report en Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure B” to this report;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

{(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. {a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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{b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, no dividend has been declared or paid
during the year by the Company. Accordingly, provisions of Section 123 of the Act are not applicable.

vi. Based on cur examination, which included test checks, the Company have used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with.

For PRASHANT SHAH & CO
Chartered Accountants

PRASH
Proprietor
Membership No. 303286
Place: Mumbai

Date: 23 April 2024

UDIN: 24303286BKAIQC5538

Page 5 of 11
Q@ 528 ljmima Complex, Mindspace, Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064, India
L +9188798 11265 M8 prashant@caprashantshah.com @‘; www.caprashantshah.com



ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF UNIGLOBUS ELECTRICALS AND ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED

i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
detaiis and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

{B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets

{b) The Company has formulated a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by
which all fixed assets are to be verified in a phased manner over a period of two to three years. In
our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. We have been informed that fixed assets were physically
verified by the management during the current year. As informed to us and based on records
examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right to use assets)
or intangible assets during the year ended 31 March 2024.

(e) There are no proceeding initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) As explained to us, inventory of the Company has been physically verified by the Management
at reasonable intervals and also at the year end. During the period covered under audit, no material
discrepancies has been noticed and reported between the book stock and physical stock.

{b) According to the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets. in our opinion, the monthly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

iii. On the basis of records produced before us and verified by us, and on the basis of information and
explanation provided to us, the company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loan or advances in nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
iimited liability partnerships or other parties.

iv. On the basis of records produced before us and verified by us, and on the basis of information and
explanation provided to us, the company has not granted loans, made investments, or given
guarantees or securities during the period under audit to which the provisions of sections 185 and 186
are applicable. Hence clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

v. The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which
are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules

made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v).of .| &/,

the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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vi. As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records by
the company under section 148(1) of the Act.

vii. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, duty of Customs, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the above in arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date when
they become payable.

(b} There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, income tax, customs duty, cess, goods
and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. There is no transaction of unrecorded income surrendered or disclosed during the year, hence
reporting under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. {a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any
other lender.

{c ) The Company has not obtained any term loan from financial institutions, banks, government nor
has raised funds by way of debentures, hence the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The short-term loan has been used for working capital requirements of the Company.

(e ) The Company has not raised any money from any person or entity for the account of or to pay the
obligations of its associates, subsidiaries or joint ventures hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company has not raised any loan during the year by pledging securities held in their
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(f)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x. (@) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b} The Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private piacement of shares /fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi. {a) During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the Company, =
carried out in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the Ve
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any incidence of fraud on‘ar,
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by the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by
the management.

{b} During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been filed by the Auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

xii. The company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not
applicable to the Company and accordingly the requirements to report under clause 3(xiii) of the Order
insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

xiv. The Company is not required to have internal audit under the provisions of Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xv. Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with them and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company;

xvi. As per explanations given to us by the management, looking to the business activities carried in
the past and planned in the future, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934.

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 873.11 lacs in the current financial year
and Rs. 345.06 lacs in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix. According to the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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xx. CSR provisions under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company,
hence clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xxi. Since the Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements, clause 3(xxi) of
the Order is not applicable.

For PRASHANT SHAH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratjon No. 146854\W

* | MUMBAL |,
PRASHANT SHAH 2! MUMBAL | ,
Proprietor N
Membership No. 303286
Place: Mumbai

Date: 23 April 2024

UDIN: 24303286BKAJQC5538
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENT OF UNIGLOBUS ELECTRICALS AND ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED

(Referred to in our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of UNIGLOBUS ELECTRICALS
AND ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"”)}, as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with
our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAI').

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internai Financial Controls and, both issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materiai weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispaositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the ind

AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Aiso, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based an the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For PRASHANT SHAH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm-Registratipn No. 146854\W

PRASHANT SHAH
Proprietor
Membershig No. 303286
Place: Mumbai

Date: 23 April 2024

UDIN: 24303286BKAJQC5538
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Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

EQINTY AND LiA

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress

Right of use assets

Other intangible assets
Other financial assets
Non-current tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Deferred tax assets (net)

Current assets
Inventories
Financial assets

(a) Trade receivables
(b) Cash and cash equivalents
Cther current assets

Total assets

Equity

(a) Equity share capital

(b) Other equity

Liabilities

Noan-current liabilities

Financial liabiliies
(a) Lease liabilities
Provisions

Current liabilities

Financial liabiliies

(a) Borrowings

(b) Lease liabilities
(c) Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
{d) Qther financial liabilities
Other current liabilities

Provisions

Total equity and ltabilities

Corporate infarmation and summary of significant accounting policies

Contingent liakilities and commitments
Other nates v accounts

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For PRASHANT SHAH & CO.
Chartered Acco

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 April 2024

Notes |

3 525.44
3 1270
4 36.39
5 15.42
7 71.80

90 18.34
10A 18.71
9F 309.33
1,008.23
11 2,300.63
6 9,843.82
8 i
10B 856.62
13,001.07
14,009.30
12 900.00
13 (1,521.67)
(621.67)
15A 16.54
19A 14.80
31,34
14 12,558.85
15 20.24
16
1,467.28
489.93
17 29.36
18 3222
198 1.75 |
14,599.63 |
14,009.30 |
182
30
31039

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Uniglobus Electricals and Elecironics Private Limited

CIN : U31904GJ2021PTC121563

uent

T Rashmikant Mehta

Director
DIN : 09481716

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 April 2024

A

—_—

B.5. Priveen
Direcjor
DIN : 04017823

Place: Vadodara
Date: 23 April 2024

(2 'in Lakhs)
As at
31 Mar 23

533.08
16.18
16.66

372
68.52
7.14
13.50
120.81
778.59

1,555.62
4,173.54

632.47
6,361.70
7,140.29

500.00
(611.58)
288.42

9.37
9.37

3,326.03
16.94

1,981.16
1,482 .85
25.22
9.58
1.12
6,842.50
7.140.29



Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total income
EXPENS ’
Cost of materials consumed
Purchases of stock-in-trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Qther expenses
Total expenses
Loss before tax and exceptonal items
Exceptional items
Loss before tax
Tax expenses
Deferred tax (credit)/charge
Total tax expenses
Loss for the period
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans
Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Other comprehensive income for the perlod, net of tax
Total comprehensive Income for the period, net of tax
Earnings per share
Basic (Face value ¥ 10 each)
Diluted (Face value % 10 sach)
Weighted average equity shares used in computing eamings per equity
share
Basic
Diluted

Carporate information and summary of significant accounting policies
Contingent liabilities and commitments
Other notes to accounts

The accempanying notes are an integral part of ihe financial statements,

As per our report of even date
For PRASHANT SHAH & CO.

‘Rashmikart Mshta
Director
DIN : 09461716

Place: Mumbaj
Date: 23 April 2024

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 April 2024

23
24

286

27
28

25

29

29

Nos.
Nos.

182
30

311039

39.58
15,558.40

1,515.08
13,825.33
(574.96)
360.28
794.50
12543
611.28
16,656.94 ;
(1,008.54)

{1,098.54)

(188.51)
(188.51)
{910.03)

(0.07)
0.01
(0.06)

(210.09)

(0.10)
(0.10)

90,00,000
90,00,000

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors of

Uniglobus Electrieals and Elesironics Private Limited
CIN . U31904GJ2021PTC121563

B.S Praveen
Dirzctod
DIN : 04017823

Place: Vadadara
Date: 23 April 2024

(X 'in Lakhs)
Year ended
31 Mar 23
8,948.41
520
6,953.61

808.80
6,840.17
(1,148.30)

256.69
170.41
101.66
271.90
7,400.33
{446.72)

(446.72)

(71.79)
(71.79)
(374.93)

(0.26)
0.05

(0.21)

(375.14)

(0.04)
(0.04)

90,00,000
90,00,000



Uniglobus Eectricals and Elactronics Private Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2024

Accounting policy
Cash Hlows are reported using the indifect methiod as set out in Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flews', wnereby arofit{oss) for
thee year s ddjusted for the alfects of transacions of 1 non-cash naturs any deferals of acerua's of past or fulure apoerating
ash mceipts or payments and item of income or axpenses assooiated with investing o financing sastflaws The cash flows
from cperating, v 28hryg 23na linancing 2etwilies of the Company are seqregated.

Cash and cash squiva'ents commprise cash at tank and in hard, cheques in nanc and shert-term deposits with an atiginal
maturity of thrae menths ar less, which are subject to 2n wsignificant risk of changes in value and having orginal malurities of
thrze monlhs or ‘'ess fram the dote of ourshase, ta e cash 2quivalents, Cash and cash equivaients consist of balances with
banks which are unrestricied for vathdrawal ang usage. {Refer Mote-3)

For the purposss of cash low statemen! sash anu casr gquivalents consist of cash and shart-term deposits as defined above
nel of oulstanang bank averdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company s cash management

2 'in Lakhs)
Year ended
31 Mar 23
A, CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss befora tax (1,098.54) {446.72)
Adjustments for: | .
Sepreciation and amortisation axpense 12543 101,68
Interest income {377) (3.55)
Finance cost 784 50 17041
Sundry advances written-off 0qaq
Qperating profit befare working capital changes s (182.38} (178.18)
Movements in working capital:
{Increase)/ Decrease in rade receivables {5,670.28) (4,172.56)
(Inerease)! Uecrease it inventories (net) {74494} {1,501.68)
lincrease)/ Decrease in non-financial assats (224,15) {510 18)
Iroreasel (Decrease) i1 lrade payables | (1.506.79) 320975
increases (Decrease) in non-finansial liabilttes { 28.62 5.15
Cash generated from operations | (8,299.92) (3,057.68)
Income fax paid (rel of refunds) (11.20) {7 14)
Net cash generated from operating actlvities {A) | (8,311.12) {3,064.82)
8. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES |
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (ircluding CWIP) (86.74) (186.17)
Purchase of other intangible assets {16.37) -
Bank Jepusit pleced {817 -
Interest received 035 .36
Net cash used in investing activities (B) | {102.73) (185.81)
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES |
Paymen of principal partion of lease liabilities | {2122 {20.24)
Payment of interest on lease labiities. i (1.34) (2.32)
Proveeds fiom shert term borravings | 8,200.00 54651
Repayment of sneit term oerowings - (566,05)
imered and other financecostoats — {79638, = (14330
MNet cash generated fromd (used in) financing activities {C) 8,681.04 (185.40)
Net inzrease / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 267.19 {3,416.03)
Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of tne year (3,326.03) 8999
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (3,058.85) (3,326.03)
Halances with banks. |
In cutrenl sccounts
Deposits with ariginal matunty of less than 3 monlhs
Cash in hand B
Cash and cash equlvatents (Refer nole §) . -
Over draft from banks (Secured) (2,058.85) (3.326 03)
_Gash and cash equlvaients In Cash Flow Statement s FiE 1305885  (3,326.03)
Carperate 'nfarmation and summary of sigrificant accounting colicies 152
Contingent lavities a~d commitments 20
Other notes lo accounts ) 311039
The accompanying noles =i an integral pad of the financial Siatements, =
A5 par our rapoit ol aven dpte Fer and sabehall of the Bourd of Oitaclors ;¢
For PRASHANT SHAH & 20,

Uniglobus Elsciricals and Ekctroniss 2 gata Limited
Citl U 1904G 2021 PTLI 21562

@

I

Chaffordd Accoumants
1CH Firgy Regstraton 1

Prah Rashmikam Mehia 8.5, Plavaen
Proprd Dieecter Dhiw;e 1

Moo il Q9461716 DN 1788
Flace Numual .

Cate 23 Aprl 2029 Pace: Mumbal Piace Vadedara

DCate 23 Apnil 2029 Cate 23 Aprd 2024



Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2024

A) Equity Share Capital

Balance at the beginning of the period

Add- Proceeds from issue of equity shares during the period
Balance at the end of the period

B) Other Equity

As at 01 April 2022
Loss after tax for the year
ltems of QCI for the period, net of tax
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans
As at 31 March 2023
Loss after tax for the year
ltems of OCI for the period, net of tax
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans
~ As at 31 March 2024

Corporate Information and summary of significant accounting pol

Contingent liabilities and commitments
Other notes to accounts

(% 'in Lakhs)
BT 31 Mar23
900.00 | 900.00
, 900.00 | 900.00
- (% 'in Lakhs)
i Reserves &
{ Surplus !
———————— Total other equity
| Retained |
| Earnings .
- (236.43) ‘ (236.44)
! (374.93) (374.93)
| (0.22) (0.22)
f (611.58) (611.58)
| (910.03)i (910.03)
[ {
(0.06) (0.08)
L (152187)  (1,521.67)
icies 1&2
30
31_ to 39

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For PRASHANT SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accoyntants

IC. irm Regigirafion No. 1468854W

Praghant Shah
Progrietor
Membership Yo. 303286

Oirector

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 April 2024

DIN: 09461716

Place: Mumbai

Date: 23 April 2024

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
CIN : U31904GJ2021PTC121563

2\ sl -

“ Rashmikant Mehta

\\>

B.S. Praveen
Direct
DIN : 03017823

~~

Place: Vadodara
Date: 23 April 2024



Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

1. Corporate information

Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited (the "Company") is a private limited company under the Companies Act 2013. The
registered office of the Company is Unit No 4, Plot No.105, Halol VVadodara Rd, Village Nurpura, Taluka Halol, Panchmahals, Gujarat,
India, 389 350. The Company was incorporated on 24 March 2021. The CIN number of the Cempany is U31904GJ2021PTC121563.
The Company is engaged in the business of trading and manufacluring .among others luminaries and fast moving electricals and
electronics goods,

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Polycab India Limited (PIL)

The Board of Directors approved the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 and authorised for issue on 23 April 2024,

2. Summary of significant accounting pelicies

A) Basis of preparation

Statement of Compliance:

The Company prep its T i s to camply with the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") specified under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time and the
presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule Ill of Companies Act, 2013, (ind AS campliant Schedute lll). These financial
statements includes Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Cash flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2024, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (logether hereinafter referred fo as “Financial Statements”).

Basis of Measurement;
The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 have been prepared on an accrual basis and a historical cost convention,

excepl for the certain financial assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value as explained in accounting policy of fair
value measurement and financial insiruments below.

Accounting policies and methods of computation followed in the financial siatements are same as compared with the annual financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2023, except for adoption of new standard or any pronouncements effective from 1 April 2022,

The Company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will centinue ta operale as a going concem.

Classification of Gurrent / Non-Current Assets and Liabilities;

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current classification. It has been classified as
current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle as per para 66 and 69 of Ind AS 1 and other criteria as set out in the
Division |l of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Operating Cycle:

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 manihs for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and
liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

Functional and Presentation Currency:

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%) which is the functional currency of the Company, All amounts disclosed
in the financial statements which also include the accompanying notes have been rounded off to the nearest thousands up to two
decimal places, as per the requirement of Schedule il to the Companies Act 2013, unless otherwise stated. Transactions and balances
with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company have been reflected as “0” in the relevant notes to these financial
statements.

B) Use of estimates and judgements

In the course of applying the policies outlined in all notes, the Company is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant, Actual results may differ from these estimates, Estimates
and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an engoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively,

|




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The
Company based its assumplions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however. may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are
heyond the contral of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptians when they occur. The Com pany uses the following critical
accounting estimates in preparation of its financial statements:

il

i

viii

Revenue Recognition:
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects lo be entilled in exchange for those goods or services.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may resuit
in change in depreciation expense in current and future periods.

Provisions

The Company eslimates the provisions that have present obligations as a result of past events and it is prabable that outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are adjusted
lo reflect the current best estimates. The timing of recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances
which may be subject to change.

Contingencies

In the nermal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential
liabilities that are possible but not probable of erystallising or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities.
Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements,

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs
to these models are taken from observable markeis where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments (Refer note 33 for accounting policy on Fair
value measurement of financial instruments).

Foreign Currency Transactions / Translations

Transactions in currencies other than Company's functional currency (foreign currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the date of transaction. At the end of the reporting pericd, monetary items denominaled in foreign currencies are reported
using the exchange rate prevailing as at reporting date. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies which are carried in
terms of historical cosl are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on the
setlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at the exchange rates different from those at which they were initially
recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recagnised as income or expenses in the year in which they
arise,

Provision for income tax and deferred tax assets

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances and
disallowances which is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. A deferred tax assel is recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilised,
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required 1o determine the amoun: of deferred tax assels that can
be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the fevel of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
Accordingty, the Company exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets al the end of each reporting
period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses al each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If an indication exists, or
when the annual impairment testing of the asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or Cash-generating-unit's (CGU's) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generale cash inflows that are largely independent of those from the
other assets or group of assets, When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds it recoverable amount, the asset is considered
as impaired and i's written down to its recoverable amount.

The Company estimates the value-in-use of the Cash generating unit (CGU) based on the future cash flows after considering current
economic conditions and trends, estimated fulure operating results and growth rate and anticipated future economic and regulatory
conditions. The estimated cash flows are developed using internal forecasts. The estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rale that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset/ CGU,




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
ix Employee benefits
The accounting of emgployee benefit plans in the nature of defined benefit requires the Company to use assumptions. These
assumptions have been explained under employee benefits nate.

x Leases

The Cempany evaluates if an arrangement qualifies (o be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease
requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and
the applicable discount rate. The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease. together with both
periods covered by an option ta extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an
optien to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts
and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the aplion to extend the lease, or not to exercise the
option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases
with similar characteristics.

C) Changes in significant accounting policies

The Company has applied new standards, interpretations and amendments issued and effective for annual periods beginnirig on or after 01
April 2023. This did not have any material changes in the Company's standalone accounting policies.

D) New and amended standards
The Company applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 April
2023.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from 01 April 2023, as below:

[i) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8:

The amendments to Ind AS 8 clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates, changes in acccunling policies and the
correction of errors. They also clarify how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates. The amendments
had no impact on the Company's financial statements,

(i) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS 1:

The amendments to Ind AS 1 provided guidance and exampies to help entities apply materiality judgements to accounting policy disclosures.
The amendments aim to help entities provide accounling policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entities to
disclose their 'significant’ accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how
entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures. The amendments have had an impact on
the Company's disclosures of accounting policies, but not on the measurement, recognition or presentation of any items in the Company's
standalone financial statements.

{iii) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction = Amendments to Ind AS 12:

The amendments to Ind AS 12 Income Tax namow the scope of the initial recognition exception, so that it no longer applies to transactions
that give rise to equal taxable and deduclible temporary differences such as leases and decommissioning liabilities. The amendments had no
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

E) Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued not yet effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 31 March 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing
standards applicable to the Company.

F) The material accounting policy information used in preparation of the standalone financial statements have been discussed in the respective
notes.




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

3. Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated deprecialion {other than freehold land) and impairment losses, if any.
The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cosls if capitalisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working cendition for the intended use. Capitalisation of costs in the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment ceases when the
item is in the localion and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Company. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property. plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it increases the future
benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. Incomes and expenses related to the incidental
operations not necessary lo bring the item to the location and the condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by the Company are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. All other expenses on existing property, plant and equipment,
including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cos! of replacing parts, are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss for the
year in which such expenses are incurred.

Capital work-in-progress comprises of property, plant and equipment that are not ready for their intended use at the end of reporting period
and are carried at cost comprising direct costs, related incidental expenses, other directly atiributable costs and borrowing costs.

*An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upen disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipments are
measured as the difference between the net disposal preceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement
of Profit & Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment’s is calculated on pro rala basis on sftraight-line method using the management assessed
useful lives of lhe assels which is in line with the manner prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The useful life is as
follows:

Assets

Plant & equipments 3-15 years
Electrical installations 10 years
Furniture & fixtures 10 years
Office equipments 3-6 years

Leaseheld land and improvements 5 years

In case of certain class of assets, the Company uses different useful life than those prescribed in Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013.
The useful life has been assessed based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset
on the basis of the management's best estimation of getling economic benefits from those classes of assets. The Company uses its
technical expertise along with historical and industry trends for arriving at the economic life of an asset.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of properly. plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively. Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation is complete and the
assel is ready for ils intended use.

Advances paid towards the acquisiticn of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each Balance Sheel date is classified as capital
advances under other non-cutrent assets and the cost of assets not ready to use before such date are disclosed under 'Capital work-in-
progress’.




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

3. Property, plant and equipment
The changes in the carrying value of Property, plant and equipment for the year ended 31 March 2024 are as follows:

(% 'in Lakhs)
Leasehold Plant and Flectrical Office Fumilure & Teisi Capital Work in
improvements equipments installations equipments fixtures progress
Gross carrying value (at cost)
As at 01 Apr 2023 177 525,60 14.32 32.79 33.97 614.46 16.18
Additions - B83.68 7.00 1.73 - 92.41 12.70
Transfer/fadjusiments - - - - - - (16.18)
As at 31 Mar 24 7.7 609.28 21.32 34.52 33.97 706.87 1270
Accumulated depreciation
As at 01 Apr 2023 1.57 68.70 1.47 7.07 2.58 81.39 =
Depreciation charge for the year 1.49 85.84 1.88 7.59 3.24 100.04 -
As at 31 Mar 24 3.06 154.54 3.35 14.66 5.82 181.43 -
Net carrying value
As at 31 Mar 24 4.71 454.74 17.97 19.86 28.15 525.44 12.70
The changes in the carrying value of Property, plant and equipment for the year ended 31 March 2023 are as follows:
(2 'in Lakhs)
) Leaseheld Plafm and ; Eledn‘f:al Office Fumiture & Total Capital Work in
fal 1 quiF il equipments fixtures progress
Gross carrying value (at cost)
Asal 01 Apr 22 6.53 428,22 14.32 11.74 - 460,81 8643
Additions 1.24 97.38 = 21.05 33.97 153.64 95.54
Disposals/Adjusiments - - - - - - (165,79)
As at 31 Mar 23 777 525.80 14,32 3279 33.97 614.45 16.18
Accumulated depreciation
As al 01 Apr 22 0.10 1.97 0.11 0.22 - 240 -
Deprecialion charge for the year 1.47 66.73 1.36 6.85 2.58 78.99 -
Disposals/Adjustment - - - - - - =
As at 31 Mar 23 1.57 68.70 147 7.07 2.58 81.39 -
Met carrying value
As at 31 Mar 23 6.20 456.90 12.85 2572 31.39 533.08 16.18
Notes:-

(&) Capital wark in progress mainly related to the assets which will used in commissioning of machinery.
(b) All property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company.

(c) CWIP aging schedule as at 31 March 2024 (% 'in Lakhs)
|.ess than 1 year Total
Projects in progress
Commissioning of machinery 12.70 12.70
12.70 12.70
CWIP aging schedule as at 31 March 2023 (% 'in Lakhs)
Less than 1 year Total
Projects in progress
SBurface Mounted Technoiogy 16.18 16.18
16.18 16.18

(d) Assels pledged and Hypothecated against borrowings:
There is a first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of all movable fixed assets of the Company.

(e) For capital expenditures coniracted but not incurred - Refer note 30(B).




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
| Nates to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

4. Right of use assets

Accounting policy
i. The Company as a lessee
The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company assesses whelher a contract contains a lease, at
inception of a contract, A conlract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys lhe right to conlral the use of an identified asset for 2 period of time in
exchange for consideralion. To assess whelher a contract conveys the right ta control the use of an identified assel, the Company assesses whether (i)
the contract involves the use of an identified assel (i} the Company has subslanlially all of the economic benefits from use of the assel through the
peried of the lease and (i) the Company has the right to direct the use of the assel.

Al the date of commencement of the lease, the Company receanizes a right-of-use assel (*ROU") and a corresponding lease liabilily for all lease
arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases vith a lerm of twelve months or less (shori-lerm leases), vanable lease and leases wilh low value
assels. For these short-term, variable lease and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an cperaling expense on a straight-
line basis over lhe term of the lease.

The estimated useful life of the right-of-use assels are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment.

Certain lease arrangements include the oplicns to extend or lerminate the lease before the end af the lease term. ROU assels and lease liabililies
includes these oplions when il is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized al cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at
or prior tc the commencement date of lhe lease plus any inilial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assels are depreci fram lhe o nent date on a slraight-line basis over the shorler of the lease lerm and useful life of the
underlying assel.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the fulure lease paymenis. The lease payments are discounted using lhe
interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicie of these leases, Lease
liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjusiment to the refated right of use assel if the Company changss ils assessment if whether it will
exercise an exlension or a termination option. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabililies is remeasured if there is a medification, a change in the
lease lerm, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes lo fulure payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease
paymenls) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Lease liability and ROU assels have been separalely presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.
Lease liabilities have been included in olher financial liabilities. The Company has used a single discount rate to a porifolio of leases with similar
characlerislics.
| il. Others
The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on inilial application®
{a) Applied a single discount rale to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar econamic environment with a similar erd date
(b} Applied the exemplion no! lo recegnize right-of-use assels and liabililies for short term leases, variable lease and leases of low value assel,
(c) Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset al lhe dale of initial application.
(d) The effeclive interesl rate for lease liabilities is 9.0% p.a., with malurity between 2022-2040,

Fallowing are the changes in lhe carrying value of right of use for lhe year ended 31 March 2024

E? 'in Lakhs;

Gross carrying value

As al 01 Apr 2023 41.46

Additions 41,46

Dispasals {41.46)
As at 31 Mar 24 41.46

Accumulated depreciation

As at 01 Apr 2023 26.80

Depreciation charge for the year 20,73

Disposals {41.48)
As at 31 Mar 24 5.07

Net carrying value

As at 31 Mar 24 36.39

Following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use for the year ended 31 March 2023

2 in Lakhsi

Gross carrying value

As al 01 Apr 22 41.46
Additions -
Disposals =
As at 31 Mar 23 41.48
Accumulated depreciation

As at 01 Apr 22 5.07
Depreciation charge for the year 20.73
Disposals =
As at 31 Mar 23 25.80
Net camrying value

As at 31 Mar 23 15.66

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortization expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.
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4. Right of use assets
The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities for the year ended 31 March 2024

(2 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Ner-current lease liabilities 16.54 -
Current {ease liabilities 20.24 16.54
36.78 16.54
The fallowing is the movement in lease liabilities for the year ended 31 March 2024
{2 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Balance al the beginning of the year 16.54 36.78
Additions 41.48 -
Finance cosl accrued during the year 1.34 232
Delelions = -
Paymenl of lease liabililies (22.56) (22.56)
36.78 16.54
The lable below provides details regarding the contraclual malurities of lease liabilities of non-cancellable contractual commilments as on an undiscounted
basis.
= {2 'in Lakhs)
m 31 Mar 23
Less than one year 22.56 17.05
One lo five years 17.05 -
39.61 17.08

The Company does not face a significant fiquidity risk vith regard to ils lease kiabilities as the current assets are sufficient lo meet the cbligalions related to
lease liabililies as and when they fall due.

The fallowing are the amounls recognised in profit or loss:

(2 "in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Deprecalion expense of right-ol-use assets 20.73 20.73
Interest expense on lease liabilities 1.34 2.32
Expense relating to short-term ieases (included in other expenses) 1.64 2.45
23.71 25.50

Lease conlracts entered by the Company majorly pertains for factory premises and warehouses taken on lease from its helding company {o conducl its
business in the ordinary course. The Company does not have any lease restrictions and commitment lowards variable rent as per the contract.

The Company had lolal cash outflows for leases of 2 22.56 (in 'Lakhs) in 31 Mar 2024 and ¥ 22.56 (in "Lakhs) in 31 March 2023,
6. Other intangible assets

Accounting policy
i. Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired are reported at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase
price, borrowing costs if capitalisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset ta its warking condition for the intended use.,

Amartisalion on intangible assets is calculated on pro rata basis on straight-line method using the useful lives of the assels and in the manner prescribed
in Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013, The useful life is as follows:

Assets Useful life
Computer software 3 year
The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortisation of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

iil. Research and development expenditure

Expendilure on research and development acliviies is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. Development expendilure is
capilalized as parl of cost of lhe resulting other intangible asset only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically
and commercially feasible, fulure economic benefils are probable, and the Company inlends ta and has sufficient resourees to complete development
and to use or sell the asset. Otherwise, il is recognized in Statement of profit or loss as incurred. quent to initial recognition, the asset is measured
al cost less accumulated amorti 1and any ace d impairment |csses, if any, During the year revenue R&D expenditure incurred amounting to #
95,69 (in 'Lakhs’) (31 March 2023 ¥ 30.40 (in "Lakhs')) which have been charged lo lhe respective revenue accounts. Further company has nol incurred
any capital R&D expenditure which have been included in property. plant and equipment during the year.

De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no fulure economic benefils are expecled from use or disposal, Gains or losses arising from
d gnition of an i ible asset, r as Ihe difference belween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amourit of the asset are recognised
in the slalement of profit and loss when the asset is derecegnised.

o Ay A Y
[ MuMER )
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5. Other intangible assets
The changes in the carrying value of Intangible assels for the year ended 31 March 2024 are as follows:

2 'in Lakhs)

Computer
Software

Gross carrying value (at cost)

Asat 01 Apr 2023 583
Additions 16.37
Disposals/Adjusiments =
As at 31 Mar 24 22.20
Accumulated amertization

As al 01 Apr 2023 m
Amortisation charge for the year 4.67
Disposals/ Adjustmenls =
As at 31 Mar 24 6.78
Net carrying value

As at 31 Mar 24 15.42

The changes in the carrying value of intangible assels for the year ended 31 March 2023 are as follows:

2 'in Lakhs
Compurer
Software

Gross carrying value (at cost)
As al 01 Apr22 583
Addilions -
Disposals a
As at 31 March 23 5.83
Accumulated amortization
As at 01 Apr 22 a7
Amorlisalion charge for the year 1.94
Disposals/ Adjustmenls -
As at 31 March 23 211
Met carrying value
As at 31 March 23 3.72
6. Trade receivables
(% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23

Unsecured (at amortised cost)
Current
Trade receivables- Considered Good 57.69 10.58
Receivables from related parties- Considered Geod (Refer note - 31) 8,786.13 4,162.96
Trade receivables (Gross) 9,843.82 4,173.54
Less: Impairment allowance for {rade receivables- Credit Impaired - =
Current Trade receivables (Net) 9,843.82 4,173.54
Trade recelvables ageing schedule

As at 31 Mar 24 (% 'in Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of pay
Mot due Lassihans o don 6
manths maonthsto 12 -2y 2-3 years : =
menths
Undisputed Trade
(i) Receivables - considered 2.544.43 7.288.39 - - - - 9,842.82
good
2,644.43 7,299,39 - . . : 9,843.82
Trade receivables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 23 (2 'in Lakhs)
QOulstanding for following periods from due date of payment
More than 6
NakRus e months lo 12 1-2 years 2-3 years S ona R
months years
months
Undisputed Trade
(i) Receivables - considered
good 1,814.99 2,255.97 2.58 - - - 4,173.54
1,914.99 2,255.97 2.58 - - - 4,173.54
Nates:-
(a) Trade receivables have been pledged as securily against bank borrowings, the terms relating to which have been described in Note 14

(b} No lrade or other receivables are due from directors or alher officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any ather person. Further, no trade or
other receivables are due from firms or private companies respeclively in which any director is a pariner, a director or a member. Refer nole 31 far the
lerms and condilions perlaining lo related party disclosures.
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T

Other financial assets- non-current

(% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
At amortised cost
Deposits with bank having matunity period of more than 12 manths 64.42 64.25
Interest accrued on bank deposits 7.48 4.27
71.90 68.52
. Cash and cash equivaijents (Z 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23

Cash and cash equivalents (at amortised cost}
Balances with banks
In current acceunls 5 o

There is no repatnation reslriclion wilh regard lo cash and cash equivalents at the end of reporting period,

Income taxes

Accounting policy

Income tax expenses comprise current lax and delerred income tax and includes any adjusiments relaled to past periods in current and / or deferred lax
adjusiments thal may become necessary due lo certain developments or reviews during the relevant period, Currenl lax is measured at the amoun! expecled
lo be paid to the tax authorilies in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961. The tax rales and lax laws used lo compute tha amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Income tax received / receivable pertains to prior period recognised when reasonable certainty arise for refund acknowledged by the Income-tax depariment.
Company periodically evaluates positions taken in the lax retumns with respect to siluations in which applicable tax regulations are subject lo interpretation
and establishes provisicns where appropriate.

Management penodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to siluations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
and considers whether it is probable thal a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The Company shall reflect the effect of uncertainly for
each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method ar expected value method, depending on which method predicts better resclution of the
treatment.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all laxable lemporary differences. Deferred lax assels are recognised for deductible lemporary differences only to
the extent thal there is reasonatle certainty that sufficient future laxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed al each reporling dale. The Company writes-down the carrying amount of deferred tax assel to the
extent thal it is no longer reasonably cerlain, as the case may be, thal sufficient fulure taxable income will be available against which deferred lax asset can
be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virlually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient fulure
laxable income will be available.

Deferred tax assets and deferred lax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enfarceable right to sel off assets against liabilities representing current lax
and where the deferred tax assels and the deferred [ax liabilities relale lo taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Income tax expense in the stalement of profit and loss comprises:

{% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Deferred tax:
In respect of current year (188.51) (71.79)
{188.51) {71.79)
OClI seclion - Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
(¥ 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Net loss/{gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans 0.01) (0.05)
(0.01) {0.05)
Reconciliation of lax expense and the accounting prolit multiplied by Company's domestic tax rate:
{¥ 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Loss before lax (1,098.54) (446.72)
Enacted tax rates in India 17.16% 17.16%
Computed expecled tax expenses (188.51) {76.65)
Effect of differential tax impact due to the following (tax benefit)/ tax expenses:
Olhers - 4,86
{188.51) (71.79)
Notes:-

The lax rale used for the 31 Mar 2024 and 31 Mar 2023 reconciliations above is the corporate lax rate of 17.16%, payable by corporate entilies in India on
taxable profils under Indian Income Tax Laws,
The details of Mon-current/ {Current) tax assets / (liabilities) as at 31 March 2024

(2 'in Lakhs)

31 Mar 23

Mon-current tax assets (net of provision for taxation) 18.34 7.14
Current tax liabilities (net of advance lax} - -
Net current income tax asset / {liability) at the end 18.34 7.14
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a.
E The movement in gross deferred tax assels and liabilities

>

1

-

Income taxes

For the year ended 31 March 2024

Deferred tax assets / {liabilities) in relation to

Carrying value

asat
01 April 23

Changes
through profit

and loss

Changes
through
Qacl

Carrying value as
at
31 Mar 24

Property. plant and equipment and intangible assels (6.30) 977 - 3.47
Provision for emplioyee benefits 1.80 (0.76) - 1.04
Lease liabilities 0.15 0.08 - 0.23
Olhers 125,16 179.42 0.01 304.59
Total deferred tax assets / {liabilities) 120.81 188.51 0.01 309.33
For Ihe year ended 31 March 2023
(% 'in Lakhs)
Carrying value Changes Changes Carrying value as
asal through profit through at
01 April 22 and loss oci 31 Mar23
Deferred tax assets / {liabilities) in relation to
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assels {5.71) (0.59) = (6.30)
Provision for employee benefils 1.32 0.48 - 1.80
Lease liabililies 0.07 0.08 - 0.15
Others 53.29 71.82 0.05 125.16
Total deferred tax assets / (Habiiities) 48.97 71.79 0.05 120,81
Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/ liabilities (net):
{# in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Net deferred lax asset / (liability} at Ihe beginning 120.81 48,97
Tax {income)fexpense recognised in profit or loss 188.51 71.78
Tax {incomej/expense recognised in OC| 0.01 0.05
Net deferred tax asset / {liability) at the end 309.33 120.81
. Other assets
Qther assets - Non-current {7 'in Lakhs)
[ 31 mar 24 31 Mar 23
Capital advances
Unsecured, considered good 18.71 13.50
Gross Capilal Advances 18.71 13.50
Less : impairment allowance for doubtful advance & 2
Net Capital Advances 18.71 13.50
18.71 13.50
Other assets - Current (% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Advances other than capital advances, Unsecured, considered good
Advances for malerials and services 332.70 245.97
Others
Unsecured, considered good
Balances with statutory/govemment aulhorilies 523.92 386.50
B856.62 632.47
Inventories

Accounting policy

Raw malerials, stock in frade, work in progress, finished goods, packing materials, scrap materials and slores and spares are valued at lower of cost or net
realizable value ("NRV") after providing for obsolescence and clher losses, where considered necessary on an item-by-iler basis. However, materials and
other items held for use in the production of inventories are not wrilten down below cost if the finished preducls in which they will be incorporated are
expecled lo be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, packing materials, and stores and spares is determined on a First In-First Out (FiFO) basis and
includes all applicable costs, including inward freight, incurred in bringing goods to their present location and condition.

Cost of work-in-pregress and finished goods includes direct malerials as aforesaid, direct labour cost and a propertion of manufaciuring overneads based on
total manufacturing overneads to raw malernals consurned.

Cosl of stock-in-Irade includes cost of purchase and includes all applicable cosls. including inward freight, incurred in bringing the inventories al lheir location
and condition. Cosl is determined on a weighted average basis.

The slocks of scrap matenials have been taken at net realisable value.

MRV is the eslimaled selling price in the ordinary course of £ less d costs of completion and d costsr y lo make the sale.
(% "in Lakhs)

31 Mar 23
Raw materials 329.66
Finished goods 13.88
Stock-in-irade 1,134.42
Stores and spares 7335
Packing materials 4.38

1,655.69
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12. Equity Share capital

(% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Authorised share capital
Equily shares, Z 10 per value 2,00,00,000 equity shares 2,000,00 2,000.00
|ssued, subscribed and fully pald-up shares
Equily shares. Z 10 per value 20.00,000 equity shares 800.00 900.00
900,00 900.00
MNote:
{a) The reconciliation of shares outstanding and the amaunt of share capital as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are as follow:
(2 'in Lakhs)
39 Mar 24 31 Mar 23
Mumber of Number of
Amo
Shares mount Shares Amount
Al the beginning of the year 90,00,000 900.00 - -
Add: Shares issued dusing the year = - 90,00,000 900.00
Al the end of the year 30,00,000 $00.00 50,00,000 800,00

{b) Terms!/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equily shares having par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is enlitled lo one vote per share.
In the event of fiquidation of the Company, he hoiders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after dislribution of
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equily shares held by the shareholders.

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

(c) Shares of the Company held by the Holding Company
31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23
Number of Number of

“ Change during

Total share
Shares : Shares

Total share the percd

Polycab India Limited 90.00,000 100% 0.00%

(d} The details of shareholders holding more than §% shares as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are as follows:

31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23
Number of Number of
% hol di

Shares % holding Shares % holding
Palycab India Limited 90.00.000 100.00% 90,00,000 100.00%
13. Other equity {2 'in Lakhs)

31 Mar 23
Retained earnings (1,521.67) (611.58)
{1,521.67) (611.58)

Motes:

(a) Retained earnings

Relained eamnings are the Profit/{ Loss) that the Company has earned {ill date. Retained eamnings includes re-measurement |oss/(gain) on defined benefit
plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified 1o statement of profit and loss. Retained eamnings is a free reserve available lo the Company.

(% in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Opening balance {236.44)
Add: Loss during the year (375.14)
(611.58)
14, Borrowings- Current
(% in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
At amortised cost
Loan from related party 9,500.00 -
Over-draft from banks {Secured) {refer below note-{b)} 3.068.85 3,326.03
12,668.85 3,326.03
Note:

(@ The above loan taken from related party is unsecured and funds raised on short lerm basis have not been utilised for long term purposes and spent for
the purpose il were oblained.

(b) The above loans are secured by way of
(i) Secured borrowings from banks are secured against pari passu first charge on the current assets and moveable fixed assets of the Company .

(i) Afl charges are registered with ROC within stalutery period by the Company.
(i) Funds raised on short lerm basis have not been utilised for long term purposes and spent for the purpose it were obtaired.
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14. Borrowings- Current
{c} Credit facilities
The company has fund based and non-fund based revaiving credit facilities amounting to ¥ 4,000 (In 'Lakhs) (31 March 2023 . Rs. 4,000 (In 'Lakhs)),
towards operational requirements that can be used for the short term lean, issuance of letters of credit and bark guarantees. The ulifised credit line oul of
these working capital facilities at the period end/ year end are given as below

(2 'in Lakhs}

31 Mar 23
Fund based 3,058.85 3,326.03
Non fund based 476.10 298.15
3,534.95 3,624.18

(d) In respect of credit faciity svailed by the Company from ICICI Bank, Polycab India Limited (Holding Company) has given the corperale guarantee of Rs.
4,000 (In'Lakhs) on behalf of the Company.

(e} Reconciliation of movement in borrowings to cash flows from financing activities (2 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Opening balance
Shert Term Borrowings (excluding Cash Credit from banks) 1,954.61
1,954.61
Cash flow movements
(Repayment) / Proceeds of shori term borrowings 9.500.00 1.954.61
8,500.00 1,954.61
Closing Balance
Short Term Borrowings (excluding Cash Credit from banks) 9,500.00 -
9,500.00 s
Refere note 4 for reconciliation of movement in lease lizbilities to cash flows from financing activities.
15, Lease liabilities- Current
A Lease liabilities- non-current (2 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Al amortised cost 16.54 -
16.54 -
B Lease liabilities-Other financial liabilities- current (% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Al amertised cost 2024 16.54
20.24 16.54
16. Trade payables
Accounting policy
The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 lo 90 days of recognition,
(% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
At Amortised Cost
Total cutslanding dues of micra and small enterprises 1,467.28 1,981.16
1,467.28 1,981.16
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises
Trade payables - Cthers (Refer note befow (a}) 395.04 1,109.05
Trade payables to related parties {Refer note - 29) 94.89 373.80
489.93 1,482.85

Notes;-

(a) Others includes amount payatle to vendors, employees liability and accrual of expenses Ihat are expected to be settled in the Company's normal
operating cycle or due lo be sellled wilhin twelve months from the reparting date.

(b) For the lenms and condilions with related parties, refer note 31.

(c) Information as required to be furnished as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for the year
ended 31 March 2024 and year ended 31 March 2023 is given below. This informalion has been determined lo the extent such parties have been
identified en the basis of informalicn available with the Company.

{¥in Lakhs)

31.Mar 23

(i) Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid 1o any supplier covered under MSMED Act:
Principal 1.467.28 1,981.16
Interest - 28.34

(i} The amount of interest paid by \he buyer in lerms of seclion 16, of the MSMED Acl, 2006 along with the
ameounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounling year.

(ili} The amcunt of mierest due and payable for Ihe period of delay in making paymen! (which have been paid but
‘veyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interesl specified under MSMED Act.

(iv) The amounl of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounling year 28.34 28.34

{v} The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when
the inleresl dues as above are aclually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a -
deduclible expendilure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006
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| 16, Trade payables
] {d) Trade Payables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 24 (2 'in Lakhs)
jwing penods from due date of payment
P More than 3 TOTAL

years

1 (i} MSME 1,467.28 - 4,467.28
] {ii} Cthers 489.93 - - - - 489,93
| 1,957.21 - = - - 1,857.21
| Trade Payatles ageing schedule
' As at 31 March 23 {Z 'in Lakhs)
| Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
i Not Due Less than 1 More than 3 TOTAL
Jis: 1-2 years 2-3years years
{i) MSME - 1.981.16 - - - 1,981.16
i (i) Others - 1,482.85 < . . 1,482,85
- 3,464.01 - ] = 3,464.01
17. Other financial liabilities- Current
(% 'in Lakhs)
T 51 verzs

At Amortised Cost

Interest accrued but not due 21.69 24.96

Credilors for capital expenditure 7.87 0.26

29.36 26.22
18. Other liabilities- current

| (2 'in Lakhs)
i 31 Mar 23
I Other statutory dues
i Employee Recoveries and Employer Contribulions 1.61 078

Taxes Payable (Other than Income tax) 30.61 8.80

32.22 9.58

19. Provisions
Accounting policy:
A provision is recagnised when the Company has 3 present obligalion as a result of past evenl, il is probable thal an culfiow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in he Statement of Profil & Loss. If the effect of the time value of maney is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-lax
rate that reflects, when appropriale, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due lo the passage of lime is
| recognised as a finance cosl.

| Pr i are revi d at each bal; sheet date and adjusted o reflect the current best eslimate. if it is no longer probable that the oulflow of reseurces
would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.
A Provisions- non-current (2 in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Pravision for emplayee benefits (Refer note 25)
Gratuity 7.73 4.67
Compensated absences 7.07 4.70
14.80 9.37
B Provisions- current (% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Pravision for employee benefils (Refer note 25)
Graluity 0.24 0.15
Compensaled absences 1.51 0.87

1.78 1.12
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20. Revenue from operations

2

-l

Accounting Policy
(i) Measuremant of Revenue
Revenue is measured based on lhe transaclion price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts, incentive schemes, if
any, as per conlracls with customers. Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be
enlilled in exchange for {ransferring good ar service fo a customer. Taxes collected from customers on behalf of Gavernment are
nol treated as Revenue.

(i) Performance obligation

(a) Sale of goods
Revenue from contracts with customers invalving sale of these products is recognized at a point in time when cantrol of the
product has been transferred at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects lo be enlitled in
exchange for those goods or services, and there are no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer's acceptance of the
products and the Company retains neither continuing managerial invalvement to the degree usually associaled with cwnership nor
effective controf over the goods seld, Al contracl inception, the Company assess the goods or services promised in a contract with
a customer and identify as a performance obligalion each promise lo fransfer to the customer. Revenue from contracts with
cuslomers is recognized when control of goods or services are transferred to customers and the Company relains neither
cantinuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effeclive control over the goods sold. The
point of time of fransfer of control to customers depends on the terms of the trade - CIF, CFR or DDP, ex-works, eic.
Revenue from operations (¥ 'in Lakhs)
5 a2t YRS
Revenue from contracts with customers
Revenue on Sale of Products
Finished goods 1,648.88 996.39
Traded goods 13,810.54 5,944.39
15,460.42 6,940.78
Other cperating revenue
Job work income 57.18 7.21
Scrap sales 1.22 0.42
Total Revenue from operations 15,518.82 6,948.41
Notes:
(a) Disaggregated revenue information (% 'in Lakhs)
MR <2
Type of Geods or Services
Fast Moving Elecirical Goods (FMEG) 15,518.82 6,948.41
Total revenue from contracts with customers 15,518.82 6,948.41
Location of customer
India 15,518.82 6.948.41
Total revenue from contracts with customers 15,518.82 6,948.41
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time 15,518.82 6,948.41
Total revenue from contracts with customers 15,518.82 6,948.41
Revenue from B2B and B2C Vertical
Business lo Business 15,518.82 6,948.41
Total revenue from contracts with customers 15,518.82 6,948.41

. Other income

Accounting Policy:
Other income is comprised primarily of interesi income and exchange gain arising on settlement of monelary items.

Interest income on financial asset measured either at amortised cost or FVTPL is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefils will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a lime basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and al the effeclive interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exaclly discounts estimaled
fulure cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net'carrying amount on initial recognition.

Foreign Currency
The Company's Financial Stalements are presented in Indian rupee () which is also the Campany's funclional currency. Foreign
currency transaclion are recorded on initial recognition in the funclional currency, using the exchange rate prevailing at the date of

Measurement of foreign currency item at the Balance sheet date:

(i) Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities denominalted in foreign currency are translaled al the exchange rales prevailing
on lhe reporting date,

(i) Nen-monetary ilems that are measured in terms of hisiorical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the dates of the initial transactions.

(iii) Exchange differences:
Exchange differences arising on setllement or translation of monetary items are recognised as income or expense in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23

(a) Interest income on financial assets

Carried at amortised cost

Bank deposils 37T 355

Others 0.40 0.01
(b} Other non-eperating income

Exchange differences (net) 35.41 1.64

39.58 5.20
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i

Cost of materials consumed (% in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Inventories at the beginning of the year 334.04 54.01
Add: Purchases 1,740.83 1,188.83
2,074.87 1,242.84
Less: Inventories at the end of the year (559.79) (334.04)
Cost of materials consumed 1,516.08 908.80
Notes:
Details of Material Consumed {% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Raw materials for finished geods (FMEG) 1.500.11 893.12
Packing Materials 14.97 15.67
1,516.08 908.80

Purchases of stock-in-trade (% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Fast Moving Electrical Goods (FMEG) 13,825.33 6,840,117
13,825.33 6,840.17
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress (2 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Inventory at the beginning of the period
Finished goods 13.88 -
Slock-in-trade 1,134.42 -
1,148.30 -
Inventory at the end of the period
Finished goods 15.96 13.88
Stack-in-trade 1,707.30 1,134.42
1,723.26 1,148.30
Changes in Inventories (574.98) (1,148.30)

Employee benefits expense

Accounting Policy
(i} Short-term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable whally within twelve menths of rendering the service are classified as short-lerm employee benefits.
Renefits such as salaries, wages, incentives, special awards, medical benefits etc. and the expected cost of ex-gratia are charged
to the Statement of Profit & Loss account in the period in which the employee renders the refated service, A liabilily is recognised
for the amount expecled to be paid when there is a present legal or construclive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(i) Compensated absences
The Company estimates and provides the liability for such short-term and long term benefits based on Lhe terms of the policy. The
Company treats accumulated leave expecled to be carried forward beyond twelve monihs, as long-term employee benefit for
measuremenl purposes. Such long-lerm compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method at the year-end. Remeasurement gainsilosses on defined benefit plans are immediately taken fo the
Statement of Profit & Loss and are not deferred.

(iii) Defined contribution plans
Retirement benefil in the form of provident fund and ‘Employer-Employee Scheme' are defined conlribution schemes. The
Company recognises conlribution payable to the provident fund and "Employer Employee' scheme as an expenditure, when an
employee renders the related service. The Company has no cbligation, other than the contribution payable to the funds. The
Company's coniributions to defined confribution plans are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss as incurred.

Employee benefits expense (Z 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23

Salaries, wages and bonus 247.72

Contribulion te provident and other funds 3.84

Staff welfare expense 413

255.69

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (Code’) relaling to employee benefits during employment and post employment benefits received
Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will
come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have nol yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact
of lhe Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effeclive. Based ona
preliminary assessment, the Company helieves the impact of the change will not be significant.
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Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans
(A} Defined Benefit plan

Gratuity Valuation - As per actuary

In respect of Gratuity, the Company has provided for gratuity based on the acluarial valuation done as per Project Unit Credit
Method. Currently Company have not contribuled to any fund for defined benefit obligation for qualified employees,

Defined benefit plans expose the Company lo actuarial risks such as

{I) Interest rate risk
A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher
pravision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark lo markel value of the assels depending on the duration of
{ii} Salary Risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan liabiltty is calculated by reference te the fulure salaries of members. As such,
an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan’s liability.

{iil} Investment Risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculaled using a discount rate which is delermined by reference to
markel yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the relurn on plan asset is below this rate, it will
create a plan deficit. Currentiy, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of investments in govemment securilies,
and other debt instruments.

(iv) Asset Liability Matching Risk
The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in fines of Rule 101 of Income Tax
Rules, 1982, this generally reduces ALM risk.

(v) Monrtality risk
Since the benefils under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retiremenl age only, plan does not have any
longevity risk. If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed moriality rate assumption than the gratuity benefits will be
paid earlier than expected. Since there is no condilion of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cashflow will lead
{o an acluarial loss or gain depending on lhe relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate.

(vi) Concentration Risk
Plan is having a concenlration risk as all the assels are invested with the insurance company and a default will wipe out ail
the assets. Althcugh probability of this is very less as insurance companies have to follow regulatary guidelines.

(vii) Variability in withdrawal rates
If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed wilhdrawal rate assumption then the gratuily benefits will be paid earlier
than expected. The impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are vested as at the resignation date.

(viiii) Regulatory Risk
Gratuity Benefil must comply with the requirements of the Payment of Gratuily Acl, 1972 (as amended up-lo-date). There is
a risk of change in the regulations requiring higher gratuity payments.

The Company aperates a defined benefit plan, viz., gratuity for its employees. Under the gratuily plan, every employee who has
completed at leasl five years of service gets a gratuily on departure at 15 days of last drawn salary for each completed year of
service,

The most recent actuarial valuation for present value of defined obligation were carried out as al 31 March, 2024 an extemal
independent fellow of the Institute of Acluaries of India. The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related cumrent
service cost were measured using the projected unit credit method.
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25. Employee benefits expense

The following tables summarise the components of nel benefit expenses recognised in the stalement of profit and loss and the amounts recognized
in the balance sheet for graluity,

Statement of profit and loss

Net employee benefits expense recognised in profit or loss: (2 in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23
Current service cost 272 2.0
Mel interest cost 0.36 0.16
Net benefits expense 3.08 247
Net remeasurement {gain}/ loss on defined benefit plans recognised in Other comprehensive income for the period: (% 'in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23
Actuarial {gain) /loss on obligations 0.07 0.26
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income o -
Net (income)/Expense for the year recognized in OCI 0.07 0.26
Balance Sheet
Benefits liability (% "in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23

Presenl value of defined benefil obligalion - -
Fair value of plan assels - -
Plan liability % :

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit oblig 1 are as foll (2 'in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
Opening defined benefit cbiigation 4.82 2.39
Interesl cost 0.36 0.16
Current service cost 272 2.0
Benefits paid =
Acluarial (gain)loss on obligalions -
Due to change in financial assumptions 0.13 {0.25)
Due to experience (0.08) 0,51
Closing defined benefit obligati 7.97 4.82
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows: (¥ 'in Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended
Opening fair value of plan assets - -
Interest Income - -
Contribulion by employer 5 &
Benefils paid 5 B
Actuarial gains - -
Closing fair value of pfan assets = =
Current & non-current bifurcation of provision for gratuity as per actuarial valuation is as follows:

(% 'in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23
Mon-currenl 4.67
Current 0.16
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:
Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23
Investment with insurer 0%
The principal assumplions used in delermining gratuily for the Company's plans are shown below:
Year ended Year ended
31 Mar z4 31 Mar 23
Discount rale 7.39%
Employee lumover 10.00% 10.00%
Salary escalation 11.00% 11.00%

Indian Assured Indian Assured
Mortality rate during employment Lives Morlality Lives Moriality
| 2012-14 (Urban) | 2012-14 (Urban)

The average expecled fulure service as at 31 Mar 2024 is 7 years.
The eslimates of future salary increases, considered in acluarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority, promolion and other relevant faclors,
such as supply and demand in Ihe employment market.

The overall expected rate of relurn on pian assels is determined based on the market prices prevailing on that date, applicable to the period over
which the obligaticn is lo be sellled.

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2024 is as shown below:

Sensiiivity analysis are based on a change in an assumplion while holding all other assumptions constant. In praclice, this ie unlikely to oceur, and
changes in some of the assumplions may be co-relaled. When calculating lhe sensilivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuariaj
assumptions, the same melhod (present value of the defined benefit obiigation calculated with the projected unit credit methed at the end of the
reporting period) has been lied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheel.

Sensitivity analysis (% 'in Lakhs)
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Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23
Projected benefil abligation on current assumplions 4.83
Delta effect of +1% change in rale of discounting (0.41)
Delta effect of -1% change in rale of discounting 0.47
Delta effect of +1% change in rale of salary increase 0.45
Della effect of -1% change in rate of salary increase (0.40)
Della effect of +1% change in rale of employee urnover (0.20)
Delta effect of -1% change in rate of employee lurnaver 0.21

Methodology for Defined Benefit Obligation:

The Projected Unit Credit (PUC) acluarial method has been used lo assess the plan's liabilities, including those relaled o dealh-in-service and
incapacity benefits,

Under PUC method a projected accrued benefil is calculated al the beginning of the year and again at the end of the year for each benefil that will
accrue for all active members of the plan. The prajected accrued benefil is based on the plan's accrual formula and upon service as of the
beginning or end of Lhe year, bul using a member's final compensation, projected to the age at which the employee is assumed to leave aclive
service, The plan lizbility is the actuarial present value of the projecled accrued benefits for active members.

Projecled benefits payable in fulure years from the dale of reparting.

Maturity analysis of projected benefit obligation: (2 'in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23

1st following year 015
2nd following year 0.16
3rd following year 0.16
41h follawing year 0.46
5th following year 0.44
Sum of years 6 to 10 2.18
Sum of years 11 years and above 7.32

(8) Other Defined Benefit and contribution Plans
Provident Fund

The Company contribule towards Provident Fund lo defined contribution retirement benefil plans for eligible employees. Under the schemes, the
Company is required to contribute 2 specified percentage of the payrall costs to fund the benefits. The Company conlributes towards Provident
Fund managed by Cenlral Govemment and has recognised 2 6.06 (in ‘Lakhs) for provident fund conltributions in the Statement of Profil and Loss.

Compensated absences (unfunded)
In respect of Compensated absences, accrual is made on the basis of a year-end acluarial valuation. The Company has provided for compensaled
absences based on the acluarial valuation done as per Projecl Unit Credit Method.

The leave obligation cover the Company's liability for earned leave. The amount of lhe provision of ¥ 7.07 (in ‘Lakhs) is presented as non current
and

% 1.51 (in 'Lakhs) is presented as current. The Company has recognised 7 3.41 (in ‘Lakhs) for Compensaled absences in lhe State

ment of Profil
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26.

27.

28.

29,

Finance cost
Acceounting Policy

Borrowing cost includes interest expense on financial liabilities and interest on tax matters

{Z 'in Lakhs)

31 Mar 23
Interest expense on financial lizbilities at amortised cost 138.26
Interest expense on financial liabilities at FYTPL 232
Other borrowing costs 29.82
170.41

(i) Other borrowing costs would include bank commission charges, bank guarantee charges and other ancillary costs incurred in
connection with borrowings.

Depreciation and amortisation expenses (% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer note 3) 100.03 78.99
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (Refer note 4) 20.73 20.73
Amortisation of intangible assels (Refer note 5) 487 1.94
125.43 101.68
Other expenses (% 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Consumplion of stores and spares 83,85 6,18
Sub-contracling expenses 258.77 120.36
Power and fuel 26.66 20.20
Rent 164 257
Rates and taxes 0.30 8.00
Insurance 4.00 3.99
Repairs and maintenance
Plant and machinery 2.21 0.93
Others 0.41 0.98
Advertising and sales promolion 42.97 19.55
Research and Development charges 95.68 30.40
Travelling and conveyance 37.59 17.74
Legal and professional fees 14.09 17.89
Freight & forwarding expenses 7.29 4.72
Payment to auditor (Refer note (a} below) 2.85 1.41
Sundry advances wriflen off - 0.04
Miscellaneous expenses 32.96 16.83
611.28 271.80
Notes:
(a} Payments to auditor: {2 'in Lakns)
31 Mar 23
As auditor
(i) Auditfee 250 1.20
(i) Certification fees 017 -
(i) Other consultancy fees - 0.08
(iv) Out of pocket expenses 0.18 0.13
2.85 1.41
Earnings per share

Accounting Policy

Basic earnings per equily share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equily holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of equily shares oulstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equily shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted fer events such as fresh issue, bonus issue that have changed the number of equily
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue equity shares were
exercised or converted during the year. Diluted eamings per equity share is campuled by dividing the net profit altributable to the
equity holders of the Campany by the weighied average number of equily shares considered for deriving basic eamings per equity
share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential
equily shares. Polential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net
profit per share from confinuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed 1o be converted as at the
beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. Dilutive polential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.

(a) Basic Earnings per share

31 Mar 23
Loss for the year (2 'in Lakhs) A (910.09) (375.14)
Weighted average number of equity shares for eamning per share Number B 90.00,000 90,00,000
E:cr:l)ns per shares - Basic and diluted {one equity share of Z 10 Fpershare  (AJB) {0.40) 10.04)

Note: There have been no other lransaclions involving Equily shares or potential Equity shares between the reporting dale and
the date of aulhorisalion of these financial statements.
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30. Contingent liabilities and commitments
Accounting Policy

A conlingent lizbility is a possible cbligation that arises from past evenls whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
nen-gccurrence of one or more uncertain fulure events beyond the contral of the Company or & present obligation that is nol
recognised because il is rot probatle thal an cutflow of resources embodying econemic benefits wall be required to sellle the
cbligation. A contingenl iability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a fiability that cannol be recognized because it
cannot be measured rekiably, The Company does nol recognize a contingent liability but discloses it's existence in the Financiel

Capital Cemmilments includes the amount of purchase orders (net of 2dvances) issued lo parties for completion of assels.

A Contingent liabilitias (to the exien! nol provided for)
NiL
(Bl  Commilmenis
{2 'in Lakhs)
31 Mar 23
Capital commitments
{Eslimated value of conlracls in capital account remaining to be executed and not
provided for (net of capilal advances))
Towards Properly, Plant and Equipment 59.91 2213
Notes:
For Lease commilments, Refer note 4
31. Related party disclosure
{A) Enterprises where control exists
Polycab india Limited- Holding Company
(B) Enterprises owned, controlled and significantly influence by Holding Company
Dowells Cable Accessories Privale Limited
Techno Electromech Privale Limited
{C) Key management personnel
{i) Directors
Mr. Ajay T. Jaisinghani Director {up lo September 20, 2022}
Mr. Bindingnavile Seshadr Praveen Directar
Mr. Rishikesh Suresh Rajurkar Director
Mr. Anil Errol Shipley Director {up to Apnl 20, 2023)
Mr. Rashmikant V. Mehta Director (w.e.f April 24, 2023)
{D) Transactions with group companies
{2 in Lakhs)
EETTRI 31 Mar 23
) Sale of goods (including GST)
Polycab India Limited Halding Company 1,838.26 1,044.50
Enterprises owned, controlled
and significantly influenced by 15867.70 6,985.53
Techno Electromech Private Limited Holding Company
{l) Job work Income (including GST)
Paolycab India Limiled Holding Company 54.38 ¥ AV
Enlerprises owned, conlrolled
and significantly influenced by 965 0.36
Techno Electromech Private Limited Holding Company
{ii)  Sub-contracting expense (including GST)
Polycab India Limited Holding Company 50,71 38.70
{iv) Rent expenses (including GST)
Polycab india Limited Holding Company 2530 27.92
Emerprses owned, conirolled
Techno Eleciromech Private Limited and significantly influenced by 3.26 2.07
Holding Company
v) Interest expenses
Paolycab India Limited Holding Company 493,46 15.92
{vi) Recovery of expenses
Poiycab india Limited Halding Company 59.03 13.92
Enterprises owned, controlled
Dowells Cables Accessories Private Limiled and significantly influenced by - 0.05
Holding Company
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3.

<18
(E)

(F)

(G}

32.

Refated party disclosure {2 'in Lakhs)
w 31 Mar 23
{vii) Reimbursement of Expenses (including GST)
Palycab India Limited Helding Coempany 3267 34.97

{vili) Proceeds from Unsecured Loan
Polycab India Limited Holding Company 9,500.00 546.51

{ix} Repayment of Unsecured Loan

Palycab India Limited Haolding Company’ - 566.05
m © i { GST)
Polycab India Limited Holding Company 35.40 =

{xi) Purchase of goods {including GST}
Paolycab India Limited Helding Company 837.12 376.65

{xil) Testing Expenses (including GST)

Enterprises owned, controlled
and significantly influenced by 122 -
Holding Company

Techno Eleciremech Private Limited

Related party disclosure

Outstanding as at the yearend : (% in Lakhs)
Asal
31 Mar 23
{}  Trade Receivables
Pelycab india Limited Holding Cempany 85,15 -
Enterprises owned, conlrolied
Techno Eleciromech Private Limited and significantly influenced by 9.606.09 3,992.00
Holding Company
{ii}  Trade Payables
Polycab India Limited Holding Company - 202.85
{iii) Borrowings
Polycab India Limited Holding Company 9,500.00 -
(iv) Interest accrued and not due
Polycab India Limited Helding Company 0.76 -
Transactions with KMP:
(il Remuneration paid for the year ended and outstanding as on: ¥ (% 'in Lakhs)

31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23

Forthe year Guislanding as For the year Qutstanding as
3t year end ended at year end
Directors
{includes Salary, Performance Incentive)
Mr. Bindingnavile dri Praveen 100.04 13.06

(a) As the liabilities for graluity and leave encashment are provided on actuarial basis for the Company as a whole, the
amounls pertaining o the directors and KMP are not included above.

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties:
i The transaclions with related parties are made on lerms equivalent lo those that prevail in arm's length transactions.
Oulsianding balances at the year-end are unsecured and setilement occurs in cash or credit as per the terms of the
arrangement.

ii. Farthe year ended 31 March 2024, the Company has nol recorded any impairment of receivables relaling 1o amounts owed

by related parties (31 March 2023: Nil). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial
position of the related party.

Segmen! reporting

Accounting Policy

Identification of segments

An operaling segment is 2 compenent of lhe Company that engages in business activities fram which it may eam revenues and
incur axpenses, whose operaling resulls are regularly reviewed by the Company's Chief Cperaling Decision Maker {"CODM’) lo
make decisions for which discrete financial informalion is avaiable, The Company's chief operaling decision maker is the Direclor
of the Company.

The Board of direclors monilors the operating resulls of all producl segments separalely for lhe purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessmenl based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments
and geographic segments.

Segment reparling

The Company has only one business segment "Manufacturing and sale of Luminenes including cther fast moving eleclricals goods
(FMEG)" as its primary segment and hence disclosure of segment-vise information is nol required under Ind-AS 108- "Operaling
segment’

The Company has only cne gecgraphical Segment. The Cempany calers 1o the needs of the domestic market only.

i
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33. Financial Instruments and Fair Value Measurement
A) Financial Instruments

Accounting poficy
A financial instrument is any conlract that gives rise to a financial assel of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assels
{i} initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value ibrough Statement of
Profit & Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial assel. However. lrade receivables that do not contain a
significant financing component are measured at transaction price. Financial assets are classified at the initial recognition as financial assets
measured al fair value ar as financial assets measured al amortised cost.

{ii} Subsequent measurement
Far purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assels are classified in two broad categories:
(a) Financial assels al amortised cost
{b) Financial assets al fair value
Where assels are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the Statement of Profil & Loss (i.e, fair value
through Statement of Profit & Loss), or recagnised in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income).

(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost
A financial assels that meets the following two condilions is measured at amorlised cost (net of Impairment) uniess the asset is
designaled al fair value through Statement of Profit & Loss under the fair value option,
(i) Business Model test: The objective of the Company's business model is 1o hold lhe financial assels to collect the contractual cash
flow (rather than to sell the insirument prior to its contractual maturity 1o realise ils fair value changes).
(i) Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual lerms of the financial assels give rise on specified dates o cash flow that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

{b) (i) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets is subsequenlly measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held with in a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collections contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual lerms of the
financial assets give rise on specified daled to cash flows thal are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

For equity instruments, the Company may make an irevocable election to present in ofher comprehensive income subsequent
changes in lhe fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on
initial recognilion and is irevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However,
the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss wilhin equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of
Profit & Loss.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Afinancial asset which is nol classified in any of the above categories is subsequently fair valued through Statement of Profil & Loss,

(iii) Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial assel or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised
when:

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the assel have expired, or

(b) The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the assel or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows
in full without material delay 1o a third party under a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantialiy all the risks and rewards of
the assel, but has transferred conlrol of the asset,

When the Company has Iransferred ils rights 1o receive cash flows from an asset or has entered inta 2 pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of awnership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company conlinues 1o recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associaled
liabifity. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained.

The Cempany discloses analysis of the gain or loss recognised in the statement of profit and loss arsing from the derecognition of
financial assels measured at amortised cost, showing separately gains and losses arising from derecognition of those financial assets.
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33. Financial Instruments and Fair Value Measurement
Financial liahilities
(iv) Initial recognition and measurement
Afl financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of direclly attributable
transaction costs. The Company's financial lisbiliies include trade and other payables. leans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, lease
liabilities and derivative financial instruments,

{v} Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
(a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities al fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 108.

(b} Gains orlosses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such al the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 108 are satisfied. For fiabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses allributable lo
changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred 10 P&L. However, the Company
may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liabilily are recognised in the stalement of
profit or loss.

{c} Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequenlly measured at amartised cosl using the Effeclive Interest
Rate method.

B} Fair value measurements
Accounting policy

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial Stalements are calegorised within the fair value hierarchy, to
provide an indication about the reliability of inpuls used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial statements into three
levels prescribed under the ind AS as follows, based on the lowesl level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoled (unadjusted) market prices in aclive markets for identical assels or liabilities

*  Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
abservable

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques far which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nalure, characteristics
and risk of the assets or liability and the leve! of fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments, other than those with
carrying amounts that are reasonahle approximations of fair values:
{X 'in Lakhs)
Carrying value Fair value
simar2s ETEEE 31 Mar 2
Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
Trade receivables 9.843.82 4,173.54 9,843.82 4173.54
Cash and cash equivalents - - - -

Other financial assets- non-current 71.90 68.52 71.80 68.52
[ 9,915.72 4,242,068 9,915.72 4,242.08

Financial liabilities |

Measured at amortised cost |

Trade payables \ 1.957.21 3,464.01 1,957.21 3,464.01

Lease fiabilities | 36.78 16.54 36.78 16.54

Borrowings l 12,558.85 3,326.03 12,558.85 3,326.03

Other financial liabilities- current ] 29.36 2522 29.36 25.22

14,582.20 6,831.80 14,582.20 6,831.80
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34. Financial Risk Management Objectives And Policies

The Company's principal financiel liabilities comprise loans and borrowings and trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial
hiabilities is to finance the Company's operalions and to provide guarantees lo suppart its operalions, The Company's principal financial assets
include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive direclly from its operations.

(A) Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will flucluate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equily price risk. Financial instruments
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings.

(U]

(i)

Interest rate risk

Interesl rate risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates is limited because Company have no financial
assels or financial liabilities which is linked with floating interest rates.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will flucluate because of changes in foreign

-exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exechange rales relates primarily to the Company's operating

aclivities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency).

Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the reporting date:

{% 'in Lakhs)
Currency 31 Mar 24 31 Mar 23
o 24 Indian
ST UL Forelgn currency Indian Rupees Foreign currency Rupees
United States Doller usp (1.05) (86,92)

Figures shown in bracket represent payable .

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensilivily to a reasonably possible change in USD, Euro and JPY exchange rales, with ail other
variables held constanl. The impact on the Company's prafil befare tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and
liabilities, Sensitivily due to unhedged Foreign Exchange Exposures is as follows:

Impact on profit before tax and equity

{2 'in Lakhs)
Currency Currency
Symbol 31 Mar 23
+2% 2%
United States Doiler usD - & {1.74) 1.74

Figures shown in brackel represent payable,
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34, Financial Risk Management Objectives And Policies
{B) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty wall not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or cusiomer contract. leading 1o a financial loss. The Company is axposed

to credit Ask fram its operating aclivities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposils vith banks and financial inslitutions, foreign
exchange fransactions and other financial instruments,

Trade receivables

The Company has adopled a policy of only dealing wilh counterp:
course of normal aperating cycle is limited because the majarit
exposure and credil ralings of its counlerparties are continuous!
Credit risk has always been managed through credit approvals.

Other financial assets

The Company has adopted a policy of enly dealing with counte;
are continuously monitored and the agoregate value of

Credit nisk anising from other balances wilh banks is limited and there is no

rparties that have sufficient credit rating. The Co

ions is ly spread

insbitubons with high credil ralings assigned by the intemational eredit raling agencies.

[€) Liguidity risk

The Company requires funds for short-term operational needs. The
The able below summaries the maturity profile of the

Maturity Analysis

gst the counterparties.

Cempany has sufficient cash and cash equivalents and shor-

based on

cash

The lable below surmmarises the maturity profile of the Campany's financial assels and financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

ariies thal have sufficent credit raling. The Campany's credit risk arising from trade receivables in the
y of counterparly is the relaled parly i.e, holding company and the group company. The Company's
y monilored and the aggregate value of transactions is reasonably spread amongst the counterparties.

mpany's expesure and credit ratings of its counlerparties

ollateral held against these because the counterparties are banks and recognised financial

term investments thal provide liquidity.

{2 'in Lakhs)
31 War 24 31 Mar 23
E > equal to > equal 1o
Sy 1 year <1 year 1 year Total
Finangial assets:
Trade receivables 9,843.82 - 9,843.82 4,173.54 - 4,173.54
Gther financial assets- non-current 71.50 = 71.80 £8.52 = 68.52
9,915.72 - 9,915.72 4,242.06 = 4,242.06
Financial liabilities:
Baorrowings 12,558.85 - 12,558.85 3,326.03 - 3,326.03
Lease liability 38.78 - 38.78 16.54 - 16.54
Other financial liabilities 29.36 - 29.35 | 2522 - 2522
Trade payables 1,957.21 - 1,957.21 | 3,464.01 - 3.484.01
14,582.20 = l4,531.21]! 6,831.80 - 6,831.80
35, Financial performance ratios:
31Mar23
A Performance Ratios
Net Profit ratio Loss after tax -5.86% -5.40%
Revenue from operalions
Net Capilal tumover ralio Revenue from operalions -970.80% -1445,18%
Waorking capital
Relurn an Capital ermployed Less before inlerest and 1ax =2.55% -7.64%
Capital employed
Return on Equity Ratio Lass after tax 546.15% -T8.77%
Average shareholder's equity
Debt Service Coverage ratio Eatnings available for deb! service {0.00) (0.55)
Debt Service
31 Mar 23
Leverage Ratios
Debl-Equity Ratio Total Borrovangs {20.20) 11.53
Equity
EEETTEI v
Liquidity Ratios
Current Ratio Current Assels 089 | 0.93
Current Liabiliti |
TR e
Actlvity Ratio |
Inventory urnover ratio Cost of goods sold 7686 | 820
Average inventory
Trade Receivables lurnover ratio Revenue from operations 221 | 333
Avearge Irade receivables |
Trade Payables tumover ratio Cost of goods sold 545 l 3.64
Average trade payable [
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6. Cagital wranadge

For ine surpass abire Comeany s sapitai TANIGEmEN, Sapital includes issued SOUETY apital and Al other equity rasemag AMricutabie 1o the mamty shaichoiders The pnmary
SUELHVE 5 0 Maamise tha sharshukdais ‘aite, safequard business Zonlinuity and sugperl e growth of he Company The Comgany detarmines the capilal requirement

tasad on snnuai apefating tlans and long-ieim ind othar Strateqic invesimant plans The nnding raquiremants 3o mat thaugh aguity aperating =asn Gews seneraind and
éxtairal cortowings

The Company LRGeS
i3t the capial situctare ¢

Al SiGITe Ina v eds adjustments grt af ekinges o 2con
=afRany may gLt T Tvend sayment 1o shatenniders. retur

ind the s=quirements of 'he finarciai covendnts To mamtam ar
Ml sparshalders of issue Ve Shares

The capial stuclure 5 gevernad Sy e s Tpomoved 1y e Foard of Dirzctors and moritars plal sirg 3 LEMING B0, wWieh |8 net dehi anviga
9200 The Company niudes arfin st fett witzr2sl beanng loans and Beriawings. lease Iacilives and oiher pavables: fuss cash an

1 2y DIl cagdtal plua net
ash aquisalents

i? 'niaths)

31 Mar 23
Sorowings (Reternote 14) 1256885 331603
Cinar payabies (Rafer note -17} 29.35 2522
Liase Liawiies (Reter noie- 19) 671 18.54
Net dapt 12,524 99 3.367.79
Equity {Refer note 12 and 131 62187 288 .42
Tolal capital 821,87 289.42
Zaphal 3nd nat secr 12,003 32 3655.21
Geailng ralle 105.18%; 82114

in ofder to acrigve thyy overai arectve, e Company's capit Mmanagemant amongst athar hings, 3ims to ansuia that bmesls Anancial covenants atachad to ke inierest-
teanng loans ard corewings thal Zefine capnal Jruenire tenuemants. Rreaches in meating the hnancial covenants would pErmit the banik th immediataly call loans and
O3tovinga Then Nave ceen v in the financial o rils of any nlerast-seaning loans ang Roitovang in the current pariod.

Mo hanges wore made inihe omecives. policies of stccassas for managmz capilal cunngthe year anded 31 Mar 2024 anz year ended 31 Marsh 20723

W. Qthar Bistlosuss:

fa) The compary does nol v any wansactons win COMpani2s stuck- off urder section 248 of the Lompanizs Act. 2013 or sectitn SE0 af Cormuanies Act. 1964,

(). There are no proceadiigs thal have bewn ntAg o pending against he Gompany for holding a0y berami sropady under the Piohiviton of Benami Praperty
Trarsactions Act, 1984 (a5 amended fom yme 0 ome) { eariier 32nami Tansactons (Peahicition) AL, 1988) and the rilps wade thereumder

(el The Company bas neiber aged qor mmsted in Cryplo surrency of Virual Cutrency durng e cument year and previous
received any deposils or advances fram 2Ny person for the purpase of trading or irvesting in Cryplo Cuiraney or Vinual Currency

(d). Tre company does nol have Ny SUCH ARSACHOn Whieh 15 not recorded in e baoks ot aecouns thal tas bean swrendaied or disciosed as income dunng me year n the
tax issessimnents under the Incame Tax Act, 1981 (such as. search or Survay or any clives jelevant pravisions of the Income Tax Aci, 1961
(e). The Company ras rot baen deciared wiful defatilar DY 30y bank or ftmancial msttution of ofher lendar.

0. The Company nas not advanced or 'sanad or ‘nvested (either from boroveed funds of any oher seuwss 3r kind of funds) ip or in any oiher persongs) or sntitylies),
incluting ‘oreign arthies *Inaimadiaties 1 wath thie o g, whether vded in Wriling or otherwise, that the Imecmediary shai, whether -diractiy or indirectly, ‘end or
ifrvest in ather persors or antiies In any manner By of o behaif of the Campany (" Mirale Benzficiarias’] or Ppravide any guaranies. sezunty ar the iike
on bahalt of the Ulttmate Beaeficlaries
{gl. Tha Company has not recaived any funds fram any perscn(s) of entityfies), including faraign enlities ["Furding Parties), with the undsrsteding, whather reeorded i
wiititiy ar atherwise that the Camaany shall, atetrer directly or indiractly, ierd or irvest oihef parsons or antites dentfed n Ny mannar wnatsoover by ar on behalf of
the Funong Party Liltmate Benalicaries”) o provide any quarantse. sscunty or the like on senaif ot the Uiimate Bansficranas.

year Furher, the Company has also not

(h) The Campany has oot aantad any 'ears ar advances In the nature of Loans to the cromebers, dlracors, KMPs and tha raiateg panes (as defii
2073, aither severally or @Inkly waET any otner parson welen are Tepayatie on demand o winout specitying any terms ar penad of regayment

{12 Tho Company nas not revatied its propay par, and equipment of intargitle assals or both during the currant ar Medous jeal

red under Compankes Act,

18, Svants aftar the imperting sarnod
Ne slgnificant adjusiing avent acoured batwesn tre bakirice sheet date and dats af the approval of thesa financial statements. ay the Zoara of Dieciers of the Coampany
raqunng adjusiment o disclosure

19, Othars
Figutes raprasentitg ¥ 0.00 thousands are celow Lakns,

Fer and oo tohalt of the Seard = Drectees f

and Lirted
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